
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

November 8, 2024 
 
 
Via electronic mail only 
Daniel Goldner, Chairman 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 
 
Re: Docket No. DE 24-070 - Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource  

Notice of Intent to File Rate Schedules 
Request for remote participation for November 19th and 20th technical sessions 

 
Chairman Goldner: 
 
 Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy (“Eversource” or the 
“Company”) has confirmed the necessary staff, and hereby requests remote participation access 
for certain of those staff to attend the November 19 and 20 technical sessions.  Jessica Cain, Vice 
President Customer Operations, is located in Connecticut and has multiple commitments she must 
navigate on those days, making travel impracticable.  Bob Allen in Vegetation Management will 
be recovering from surgery and may be unable to attend at all but will participate if sufficiently 
recovered by the 19th and if granted remote access.  Ian Farley in Vegetation Management will be 
attending in person in case Mr. Allen is unavailable.  Consultant Amparo Nieto is located in Los 
Angeles, and is essential to discuss cost of service issues, but Ms. Nieto has commitments that 
make it impossible for her to travel to attend in person. 
 
 Eversource respectfully requests that the Commission make an exception to the 15-day 
notice requirement for remote participation for these three individuals, since topics were issued 
this past Tuesday once the 15-day deadline had passed. 
 
 The contact information for these three staff are as follows: 
Amparo Nieto: anieto@crai.com  
Robert Allen: Robert.allen@eversource.com 
Jessica Cain: jessica.cain@eversource.com  
 

 

780 N. Commercial Street 
P.O. Box 330 
Manchester, NH 03105-0330 
 
Jessica Chiavara 
Senior Counsel  
 
Phone: 603-634-2972 
jessica.chiavara@eversource.com  
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Consistent with current Commission policy this filing is being made electronically only.  
Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 
 
 

   
        Senior Counsel, Eversource Energy 

 
               
cc: DE 24-070 Service List 
 


